

## SCHOLZ & BARCLAY ARCHITECTURE

P.O. Box 1057, Camden, ME 04843  
Tel. 207.236.0777 Fax 207.236.0888  
email: [info@scholzandbarclay.com](mailto:info@scholzandbarclay.com)

Scholz & Barclay Architecture has been providing complete architectural services for over thirty years including architectural design, historic restoration, planning and feasibility studies. Our design process emphasizes a respect for the history and landscape of our region, and our goal is to harmonize with and enhance the context of our projects.

We enjoy finding the best possible solution to a client's goals. As a result, we are thorough in developing our understanding of our clients' design and budgetary needs. We assist our clients throughout all phases of their projects in order to attain the best results: programming; site planning; design; federal, state, and municipal approvals; contractor selection and construction.

Our award-winning practice works on diverse building types: private residences, municipal facilities, private institutions, offices and retail complexes. A large body of our work focuses on the renovation and adaptive reuse of existing structures. Our belief is that keeping existing buildings vital is the key to preserving vernacular architectural history, maintaining a sense of place and regional identity, and keeping construction debris out of the waste stream.

**JOHN B. SCHOLZ, PARTNER**

**PROFESSIONAL LICENCES**

Registered Architect, New York, No. 11,806; 1972  
Registered Architect, Maine, No. 716; 1973  
NCARB Certificate, No. 12,998; 1973

**EDUCATION**

Master of Science in Architecture, Columbia University  
Major: Urban Design 1970  
Master of Architecture, Columbia University 1969  
AIA School Medal for Excellence in Architecture 1969  
William Kinne Traveling Fellowship from Columbia University 1969  
Lowenfish Thesis Design Award, Columbia University 1969  
Founding and participating member of URBINO '68  
(A three-week international design studio in Urbino, Italy)  
B.A. Union College, Schenectady, New York 1963

**EXPERIENCE**

1971-Present: Principal of my firm in Maine providing Architectural/Engineering services in New England and New York.  
Prior to 1970, worked in New York City for architectural firms including:  
Robert A.M. Stern Architects  
Carson Lundin & Shaw Architects  
Hardy Holtzman Pfeiffer Architects  
Harrison & Abromovitz Architects  
Montgomery Weincoff Interior Design

**PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP**

American Institute of Architects, Maine Chapter  
Member Executive Committee. 2000-2001  
National Historic Preservation Trust  
Maine Olmsted Alliance: Former Member of the Advisory Board

**COMMUNITY SERVICE**

Center for Maine Contemporary Art: Board Member, Chairman of Facilities  
Committee Kneisel Hall Chamber Music School, Blue Hill, ME, Trustee  
Former Chairman of Planning & Building Committee  
Town of Camden Planning Board: Member  
Camden Public Safety Building: Chairman of the Building Committee, 2001-2002

**MARGARET E. BARCLAY, PARTNER**

**EDUCATION**

University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA  
Master of Architecture, 1985  
Gujarat University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India  
Housing & Urban Design under Balkrishna Doshi, 1984  
Bowdoin College, Brunswick, Maine  
Bachelor of Arts, Magna Cum Laude, 1981  
Major: Art History and Archaeology  
Scavi Americani, Poggio Civitate, Murlo, Siena, Italy  
Etruscan Excavation Technical Illustrator, 1980

**EXPERIENCE**

1992-Present Scholz & Barclay Architecture, Camden, ME  
1991-1992 Margaret E. Barclay Design, Camden, ME  
1987-1991 Stephen G. Smith, Architects, Camden, ME  
1986-1987 GBS Architects, Inc., Jupiter, FL  
1983-1985 Bill Becker, Architects, Philadelphia, PA

**AWARDS**

1982 Philadelphia AIA Pennwalt Competition, Winner: Pavilion for the Philadelphia Stock Exchange

**EXHIBITIONS**

1993 What Architects Create When They Aren't Designing Buildings, University of Maine, Augusta: A survey of "the diverse non-building expressions of the architect as designer... an occasion to observe the architect as artist."

**COMMUNITY SERVICE**

Town of Camden Budget Committee: Member  
Town of Camden Historic Resources Committee: Chairman  
Coastal Mountains Land Trust, Camden, Maine: Former Board Member  
Maine Preservation: Former Trustee

## PUBLICATIONS

- 2007 Coastal Living, October Issue, "Made in Maine", by James H. Schwartz, "Lakeside Cottage"
- 2007 The New Bungalow Kitchen, Peter LaBau, photography by Marco Prozzo, Taunton Press, Newton, CT, pg B, 50, 64, 75, 113, 130, 158, 170, 185, 197
- 2007 The Best of Inspired House: Great Homes, "A Home for All Seasons", by Deb Silber, "Blueberry Farm"
- 2006 Architectural Digest, December Issue, "Estates for Sale: Editors Select Properties Around the World", "Arey's Cove House", Vinal Haven, Maine
- 2006 Living Maine, Premier Issue: Summer, "Designers on Design: Bathrooms", "Howe Hill Farm"
- 2006 Mother Earth News, June/July Issue, "Inspiring Cabins & Cottages", by Jim Tolpin, "Lakeside Cottage"
- 2006 Down East Magazine, March Issue, "Radical Transformations: Hot Dog Haven", by Joshua F. Moore, "Lakeside Cottage"
- 2006 Stonescaping Idea Book, Andrew Wormer, Taunton Press, Newton CT, Chapter 3 "Walls", pg. 58, "Howe Hill Farm"
- 2005 Inspired House, November/December Issue, "A Home for All Seasons"; by Debra Judge Silber; "Blueberry Farm"
- 2005 The Boston Globe Magazine, August 14; "Open Kitchens: The Recipe Calls for Careful Planning"; by Jim Bildner
- 2005 Down East Magazine, May Issue, "A New Outlook"; by Edgar Allen Beem; "Hillside Residence"
- 2005 New Old House, Summer Issue, "Terrace Firma"; by Michael Weishan; "Howe Hill Farm"
- 2005 Mother Earth News, Summer Issue, Cover Photo and "Inspiring Cabins & Cottages"; by Jim Tolpin; "Lakeside Cottage"
- 2005 Fine Home Building, May Issue, "In Search of the Perfect Screen Porch": "The Caves"
- 2005 At Home in Maine, Christopher Glass & Brian Vanden Brink, Down East Books, Rockport, ME, Part II: "Howe Hill Farm"
- 2005 Tile Idea Book, Andrew Wormer; Taunton Press, Newton, CT; Chapter One, pgs. 6 & 7, Kitchen
- 2004 Shelves and Cabinets, author Scott Atkinson, Goldman Library, pages 24-25, Sunset Books
- 2004 New Bathroom Idea Book, Andrew Wormer; Taunton Press, Newton, CT; "Blueberry Farm", bathroom, pg. 133
- 2004 Portland, May Issue, "Atelier-by-the-bay", by Scott Simons, Port Clyde Studio, interior and exterior
- 2003 Old House Journal, October Issue, "Shingle Vision: the Shingle-style house then and now": "The Caves"
- 2003 The Creative Community, Vernon D. Swaback FAIA, Images Publishing Group Limited, Australia: Camden Public Library
- 2003 On the Porch/Sur la Veranda, Graphique de France: "The Caves"
- 2002 Old House Journal, August Issue, "Make Mine Metal": "Howe Hill Farm"
- 2002 Interiors - An Introduction, Third Edition, two photographs of interior spaces for residential projects.
- 2002 Old House Journal, February Issue, "Restoring Painted Wood Floors": "The Caves"
- 2002 Down East Magazine, January Issue, article about architectural photographer Brian Vanden Brink: "The Caves"
- 2001 Library Journal, Issue on New Libraries: Belfast Free Library
- 2001 Old House Journal, April Issue Cover Photo, Issue on "Classic Bathrooms": "Howe Hill Farm"
- 1999 Bangor Daily News, Home & Garden Section, April 24-35, "Feng Shui": Goldman Residence
- 1999 Down East Magazine, March Issue, "Making Over a Camden Landmark - The House on Howe Hill": "Howe Hill Farm"

**PUBLICATIONS, CONT.**

- 1997 Library Journal, December Issue, Architectural Issue on New Libraries: Camden Public Library
- 1997 For Your Home - Kitchens, Aima A Sugi Friedman/Fairfax publisher: kitchen interior.
- 1994 Sunset Books - Roofing & Siding, Kraus residence Nos. 1 & 2, Dunn-Shapiro Residence, Woodbridge Residence
- 1994 Sunset Books - Ideas for Great Bedrooms, Morong residence
- 1993 Audio/Video Interiors, November Issue, "New England Classics": Morong residence
- 1983 Progressive Architecture Magazine, Skowhegan School of Painting and Sculpture Design Competition Entry
- 1983 Baumeister Magazine, August Issue: Skowhegan School of Painting and Sculpture Design Competition Entry
- 1976 Maine Forms of American Architecture, edited by Deborah Thompson, Chapter 6 "The Development of Modern Styles of Architecture": Woodbridge Residence

**EXHIBITIONS**

- 1999 Cultural Heritage Day Exhibit, Hall of Flags, State Capitol, Augusta, Maine  
Design for the Belfast Free Library Addition and Renovation.
- 1994 University of Maine, Augusta, "Ethnicity in Design", an exhibition studying the built environment and how its form is shaped by cross-cultural expression and ethnic diversity  
Design for the Goldman Residence
- 1983 Colby College Art Museum, Waterville, Maine: Skowhegan School of Painting and Sculpture Design Competition Entry
- 1982 Castelli Gallery, New York, NY: Skowhegan School of Painting and Sculpture Design Competition Entry
- 1982 Harvard Graduate School of Design, Cambridge, MA: Skowhegan School of Painting and Sculpture Design Competition Entry
- 1980 Boston Architectural Center, Boston, MA  
"Small Wonders": An exhibition of selected projects designed by small New England architecture firms.

**AWARDS**

- 2008  
Maine Preservation Statewide Honor Award for "Rehabilitation of the Beech Nut Cottage",  
2004 Beech Hill, Rockport, Maine  
Maine Preservation Statewide Historic Preservation Awards "Preservation Project Award".
- 2004 Camden Public Library, Camden, Maine  
Camden-Rockport-Lincolntonville Chamber of Commerce "Building Improvement Award": The
- 2000 Allen Agency Offices  
Camden-Rockport-Lincolntonville Chamber of Commerce "Best Commercial Building" Award:
- 1997 Coastal Mountains Land Trust Offices
- 1996 Maine Chapter AIA Design Award: Camden Public Library, Camden, Maine
- 1996 AGC Build America National Award: Camden Public Library, Camden, Maine  
ACM Build Maine Award: Camden Public Library

**RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS**

2005-	THROWN RESIDENCE Camden, Maine	1993-94	FITZGERALD RESIDENCE Camden, Maine
2004-05	HUYLER RESIDENCE Camden, Maine	1992	COLLINS RESIDENCE Cushing, Maine
2003-05	MILLER/HESS RESIDENCE Appleton, Maine	1991-92	FORSTER RESIDENCE Rockport, Maine
2003-04	BROWN RESIDENCE Rockport, Maine	1990-91	ARMENTROUT HOUSE #1 Falmouth, Maine
2002-03	SCHOTTE RESIDENCE (UNBUILT) Camden, Maine	1989-91	MORONG RESIDENCE Camden, Maine
2001-03	CORBIN-MOSS STUDIO Port Clyde, Maine	1989	LENTINE ANTIQUE AUTO COLLECTION GARAGE Port Clyde, Maine
2000-03	MOORE RESIDENCE Owl's Head, Maine	1988	MARGOLIS RESIDENCE Rockland, Maine
2000-01	HOSMER POND COTTAGE Camden, Maine	1988	SKINNER RESIDENCE St. George, Maine
1999-00	AVERY RESIDENCE (UNBUILT) Camden, Maine	1986-87	SHEGOG RESIDENCE Bedford, New York
1999-01	ARMENTROUT HOUSE #2 Rockport, Maine	1986	KRAUS RESIDENCE NO. 1 Bedford, New York
1999	SMYTH-O'CONNOR COTTAGE Searsmont, Maine	1986-87	KRAUS RESIDENCE NO. 2 Bedford, New York
1995	SHAW RESIDENCE (UNBUILT) Rockport, Maine	1981-86	OAKWOOD ESTATES SUBDIVISION Bedford, New York
1994-03	HOWE HILL RESIDENCE Camden, Maine	1973-74	WOODBRIIDGE RESIDENCE Vinalhaven, Maine
1992-97	GOLDMAN RESIDENCE Camden, Maine	1973	MCADAMS RESIDENCE Rackliff Island, Maine

**PUBLIC USE PROJECTS**

- 2003-04 BAGADUCE MUSIC LENDING LIBRARY  
Additions And Renovation  
Blue Hill, Maine
- 2001 NEW HOPE FOR WOMEN  
Feasibility Study For Building And Site Renovation & Expansion  
Rockland, Maine
- 2000-01 COASTAL MOUNTAINS LAND TRUST  
Offices Using "Green" Design  
Camden, Maine
- 1998-99 TREAT MEMORIAL LIBRARY  
Phase 1: Feasibility Study With Proposals For Design  
Renovations & Future Addition.  
Livermore Falls, Maine
- 1997-01 BELFAST FREE LIBRARY  
Addition And Renovation, Historic Building  
Belfast, Maine
- 1995-97 CAMDEN PUBLIC LIBRARY  
Addition And Renovation, Historic Building & Site  
Camden, Maine
- 1992 GEORGE STEVENS ACADEMY  
Performing Arts Center (Unbuilt)  
Blue Hill, Maine
- 1990-91 DELTA SIGMA FRATERNITY  
Renovations  
Bowdoin College, Brunswick, Maine
- 1987-88 PENOBSCOT BAY MEDICAL CENTER  
Physicians Building And Hospital  
Offices And Computer Center Renovation (Unbuilt)  
Camden, Maine
- 1985-86 NASH SCHOOLHOUSE RESTORATION  
Bureau Of Public Improvements  
Augusta, Maine

**PUBLIC USE PROJECTS, CONT.**

- 1985-86 TOWN OF MADISON MUNICIPAL BUILDING ADDITION  
AND TOWN GARAGE IMPROVEMENTS  
Madison, Maine
- 1985-86 MADISON AREA HEALTH CARE CENTER EXPANSION  
Madison Area Health Council  
Madison, Maine
- 1985 TOWN OF CAMDEN MUNICIPAL OFFICES  
Appraisal Report  
Camden, Maine
- 1984-85 KNOX HOSPITAL BUILDING REHABILITATION  
FMHA Health Care Facilities, Four Story Masonry Building Renovation  
Mid-coast Mental Health And Kno-wal-lin (Unbuilt)  
Rockland, Maine
- 1984-85 BUREAU OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS  
Feasibility Study For Motor Vehicles Branch  
Offices And State Police Barracks  
Bangor And Southern Maine
- 1983-84 KNEISEL HALL MUSIC SCHOOL  
Comprehensive Campus Master Plan, Design Concepts For:  
Student Housing, Studios, Concert Hall, Dining And Recreational Facilities  
Blue Hill, Maine
- 1982-84 WILSON HALL APARTMENTS  
Historic Restoration Project  
Farmers Home Administration (Unbuilt)  
Bucksport, Maine
- 1982 SKOWHEGAN SCHOOL OF PAINTING AND SCULPTURE  
Participated In An Nea Sponsored Design  
Competition To Develop A Site Plan And Designs For:  
Studio, Administrative, Library, And Exhibition Facilities  
Skowhegan, Maine
- 1980 SPROUL BLOCK HOUSING  
MSHA Elderly Housing Renovation (Unbuilt)  
Waldoboro, Maine

**PUBLIC USE PROJECTS, CONT.**

- 1978-79 BUCKSPORT APARTMENTS  
Msha Elderly And Family Housing  
Associate Architect Responsible For Construction  
J. Wasserman, Architect, N.y.: Project Architect  
Bucksport, Maine
- 1978 Caramoor Center For Music & Art  
PROPOSAL FOR AN OUTDOOR THEATER  
Katonah, New York
- 1978 ARTHUR JEWELL HEALTH CENTER  
FMHA Medical Offices & Emergency Facilities (Unbuilt)  
Brooks, Maine
- 1977-78 KNEISEL HALL MUSIC SCHOOL  
Concert Hall Renovation  
Blue Hill, Maine
- 1975-76 KNEISEL HALL MUSIC SCHOOL  
Anne Bigelow Stern Chamber Music Center  
Blue Hill, Maine
- 1975-76 LISBON SENIOR VILLAGE  
Msha Elderly Housing  
Lisbon, Maine

**COMMERCIAL PROJECTS**

- 2003-05 HARMON, JONES & SANFORD LAW OFFICES  
Camden, Maine
- 2003-04 THE ALLEN AGENCY OFFICES  
Addition & Renovation To Existing Offices  
Camden, Maine
- 1993-94 87 ELM STREET  
Offices And Retail Space  
Camden, Maine
- 1992 LAKESIDE THEATER  
Movie Theater & Retail Space (Unbuilt)  
Rangeley, Maine
- 1985 LAURENCE MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING  
Rockport, Maine
- 1984-85 SAMOSET RESORT FITNESS CENTER  
Racquetball, Nautilus, & Aerobics Facilities  
Rockport, Maine
- 1983-84 STATION STREET PROJECT  
Restaurant/commercial Renovation (Unbuilt)  
Camden, Maine
- 1983-85 WHEELWRIGHT BUILDING  
Historic Restoration, Offices & Retail Space (Unbuilt)  
Bangor, Maine
- 1982 MASQUERADE PAVILLION  
Philadelphia Stock Exchange  
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
- 1981-83 TARRAMANGO CORPORATION  
Studio/gallery Addition  
Newport, Maine
- 1978-79 TARRAMANGO CORPORATION  
Business Retreat/residence  
Newport, Maine
- 1974-76 JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS, INC.  
Offices And Printing Plant  
Belfast, Maine